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INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 23-035

Thank you for your information request, received on 23 October 2023. You asked the
London Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following
information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA):

“During the tendering for the management of Chobham Manor it must be assumed
that L&Q submitted service level agreements / KPIs when they made this submission
to the LLDC/LLP.

Can you please send me the document that contains this information?”

At this time, | cannot confirm that the Legacy Corporation holds information relevant to your
request. Searches have been undertaken by multiple areas of the organisation and to date
we have not been able to identify the information requested, confirm that it exists or if we
hold it.

Considering the resources used to date the Legacy Corporation are refusing this response
as the cost of compliance would exceed the appropriate limit as defined by FOIA section 12.

Section 12 - Exemption where cost of compliance exceeds appropriate limit.

(1) Section 1(1) does not oblige a public authority to comply with a request for
information if the authority estimates that the cost of complying with the request would
exceed the appropriate limit.

The Legacy Corporation has estimated that the resources that would be required to identify if
this information is held, and if it is, locate this information would far exceed the appropriate
limit.

The appropriate limit is £450, calculated as 18 hours at the rate of £25 per hour, however,
only the time taken to;

establishing if the information is held
locating the information

retrieving the information and
extracting the information

apop

can be taken into consideration when calculating the estimated costs of answering the
request.

23-035 LLDC response v1.0



In addition to individuals within several Directorates being involved in searching for the
information, searches were also conducted on the Legacy Corporation file servers using
multiple search criteria. No information relevant to the request was identified.

The Legacy Corporation is not a large organisation and the time and resources taken to
answer the request would have a considerable impact on those resources.

The Legacy Corporation have considered the public interest in respect to their decision and
appreciate that they also must balance public interest with the effective, efficient and
economic use of the resources that they have responsibility for as a public authority. In this
instance, the Legacy Corporation cannot justify the disproportionate burden this request
would place on the Legacy Corporation’s limited resources or the impact it would have on
delivery of its other responsibilities.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a request for an
internal review of our response, you should write to:

Deputy Chief Executive

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 9

5 Endeavour Square

Stratford

E20 1JN

Email: FOl@londonlegacy.co.uk

Please note: requests for internal reviews received more than forty workings days after the
initial response will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

FOI / EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation





